
Alexander,! Ryan

From:
Sent:
To':
Cc:
Subject:

Farnholtz, Thomas
Tuesday, July 12, 2011 7:21 AM
Howell, Linda; Alexander, Ryan
Haire, Mark
Fw: Fort Calhoun status - Tuesday

Hi -

The latest.FCS status report:for Tuesday July 12.

ThInk you.

Tom.

Sent from my Blackberry.

From: BERCK, ALLEN <fabrckopod.Comr>
Tol: 'Bill Pook' <billtreqijonS-6.orn>; 'Dan' <dan~reglon5-6,.orp; 'Eric Plautz' <eric:pautzz@dougtas0Unti. neiqv>;
'Jeff Theulen' <ieffrev~thleUlenc@ottcountv;com>; 'Jon Schwarz' <io(,schwarz nebraska_.gov>; Kirkland, John; 'Larry
Oliver' <Iollver( harrjsoncountvit.oro>; 'Laurel Ryan' <laureI.rvanidhsgov>; Paul Johnson'
<paul~iornso(mntdouglascounl-rve.gov>; •'Whitney Shipley' <whitney shilegy@douqlascounty-e.iov>; 'Rasmusson,
Melanie' <MRasmusSVidohistateiaLuSŽ; 'kathy.stodoIa@iowagov' <katfiv.stodolai0owa.iov>; Farnholtz, Thomas
Ccl: BERCK, ALLEN <aberckfopdrd.n>; GEBERS STEVENW <sqebers50opd.Wcom>; HANKINS, RHONDA R
<rhankinstopod.com>; RELLER, MARK H <mre~ler@opvd.com>; MOELLER, CHRISTOPHER J <Imqler(S[oopdcom>;
S II K E , D E E N A L < d ls I k e @ ) o o od .c o m > 

. ... . . .. . .

Sent: Tue Jul 12 08:15:21 2011
SObject: Fort Calhoun status - Tuesday

Foirt Calhoun Flooding Status (changes from yesterday's report are in bold)

1. Reactor Status: Shutdown
2. Reactor is covered with > 23-ft of cooling water
3. Offsite power and Emergency Diesel Generators are available. Both vital buses are energized at this time,

1 4. Spent Fuel Pooling cooling is in service and protected.
5. Shutdown cooling is in service and protected
F; ('!,urrg~nt rive~r Ig~ucl i• IflrA.' I1A- nf Fnrt (~nlhnmmn .•f2tinn

1 .6 urrent river ~~n lava' ic Inn; In at For Calhuiv n i atUlii,7. Current Blair gauge level is 31.53 ft.; a slow downward trend is still predicted over the next several days,
but we are closely monitoring river conditions following heavy rains throughout the northernplains.

8. The site has implemented procedures to protect power supplies and vital equipment. Water is onsite, and flood
barriers are protecting vital equipment.

9. No release of radioactivity has occurred.
10. Fort Calhoun has declared a Notification of Unusual Event at 08:00 6/6111.
11. Backup evacuation route onsite is inundated however the primary route onsite is passable and not expected to

be affected.
12. 9 sirens remain with no AC power. Power has been removed from siren 259, 257 and 260 in Pottawattamie

County IA. Power has been removed from sirens 143 and 135 in Harrison County, IA. Power has been
removed from sirens 1, 69, 75, 76 in Washington County, NE. Power was removed from these sirens due to
flooding in the surrounding areas. The coverage areas for these sirens has been reviewed with state and
county agencies. For those residents that do remain in these areas, the counties are responsible for route
alerting.

13. The Reception and Care Center in Fremont is now official, replacing Bellevue; and no evacuation routes to that
location are affected at this time.

14. At this time no known major evacuation routes are affected without contingency actions planned. Interstate 29 in
both directions: from Exit 54A (G Avenue) to Exit 71 (1-680 exit): 1-680 road closed to traffic because of flooding.

Information in this record was deleted
In accordance with the fFeedom of Information
Act, exemp*ns
FOJA



1-680 is closed in both directions: from before Exit 1 130th Street to Exit 62: 1-29; Old Mormon Bridge Road ---
road closed becaUse of flooding...,,,,,,

R quested Information from states'and counties:

1.:When offiteb evacuation routes are:affected please contact .emeOglAnning.

:31 PAu~nftfed POWMlet out,3qe.s bat affect a,- Could affect sirien opderability. pl!ease otc eegny lnig

Thte river flow rate and level have.been: relatively constant. at BlairNE. The Corp of Engineers :is releasing
Gavin's Point dam at 160,100 cubic feet per second (cfs).

Emergency Planning Contacts at FCS:

StLve Gebers:,
SP a'g er: F(-b (6-

..Work Phone: 402-33-70
'Cell Phonet 111 1/ :

.Allen Berok:

:Cell. phone (b)(6) 6

Allen D. Berck
Supervisor - Emergency Planning
Fort Calhoun Station
Omaha Public Power District
phone: 402-533-6064• Pagmern b)(6) . . . . ::++++ • + ::

e-'

Thiseml conta maha lic Power District's confiden pr ynformation and is for use onlythe~roI interaitt o t+ffer,. amendment,+ nor
bythe intende recipient. Unless xplicitly stated.,othe e, thiis e-mnailI is not a nrc feaedet o

acceptance. you are not theginten ec i are: notified: thatdisclosing, c id ing or taking
any actiol/in reliance on the con'tents.of this informat:iion:isstrictily pr•ohibited.
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